
P&/ Pubi ie Hearinr >dinutes — I i2OI() 5 — Lu 2 Fo\ HOl ki

SPECIAL MEETING/PUBliC HEARING
MINUTES

‘lues(lav. .Januarv 20. 2015
7:00 PM

Main Meeting Room

Note: Secretary Pat Cocehiarella will Chair this meeting. Chairman Carver and Vice Chairman Luff
are not present

( Ui. 10 ORDER

ctiii Chairman Pat Cocchiarella called the Public Hearin to order at :0 I PM.

Public I Iearint pp1ication:

1—i4-I36ji\lJ— Lot #2 Fox Hollow Road — Applicant: Wayne Mignano, 3 Fox hollow Road Owner:
Steen Meier — (.F.D. Properties. 3 fox hollow Road (Special E\ception/E\ea\ alion)

ROLl C I L

Present:

Stall Present:

John Ker\s in. Pete Zbras. Harold Cosero\ e .;\rn ie Jensen and Pat Cocehiarel Ia.

lessica Pennell, Admmistrati e SeeretaD Steven S. Macary, ZEO and fon Planner,
Roan tiller (arrived at 7:04 PM).

Not Present: Ld Ross land. Glen Pers\on, Jeff Lull. Tans a Carer and Todd Romana.

Note: Due to Secretary Pat ( oechiarella acting as the Chair, Jessica Pennell, Administrative Secretary will
re d ruespon knee into the record.

ctiiig (iiairnian Pat (occhiardlla seated both alternates. John Ker\ in and Pete Zhras.

CII 1RM N 01 TUNES PI 1ILIC hEARING PROCEI)URES

ctiai Chairman Pat (‘occhiarella read the outlined the Public [learin Procedures.

Jessica Pennell, Administrati e Secretary read the Call of the Meeting and the Legal Notice.

Commission Secretary (‘occhiarella called for any coniliets of interest from the Commission and the
appl cant. There crc no conllict.s of interest stated by either party.

CORRFSP( )NDENCE

Planning & Zoning Commission

TOWN OF OXFORD
S.B. Church Memorial Town 1-lall

486 O\ford Road, Oxford, Connecticut 06478-1298
www,Oxforcl-CT.gav

I



RS.7 Public I learing Nliniite — /2OI() 15 — Lot 2 Lo\ HoIlo\

Jessica Pennell, Administrative Secretary read correspondence dated 12/31 12() 14 from Jim (ialligan of
afis & ‘i oun Enzineers.

Jessica Pennell, dministrative Secretary noted that this apphcation has also recei ed Wetlands
appi o al. the appi o’ al has been added to the file.

PP1 ft’ T PRESENTAT1O

Siiaan Can, Ci 11 1, Engineer for the applicant presented the return receipts to Jessica Pennell,
\dmtnistratise Secretary. He noted that this is Lot #2, and he is here to represent C.ED. and to propose a
et RlInC plan in anticipation of future use. He stated that any future use w ii be applied for separately ith a
.iie p1 in appli anon. FTc commented that appro\imatelv 7.XOO cubic yards ould he moved off site, and the
ltonrs at perations of earth ork eca ation v ould he from X AM to 4 PM. N1onda thru Friday lie also
noted lb it retnova aetiv tt s’. ill take approximately It) to 2() days.

O [S [lOS/COMNlENTS FROM THE COMMISSION

( ominissioner (ogrove noted that he understands that this is onl\ for grading and eca ation. hut is
cetned that there is a lack of parking spaces br the future and only one entrance into the parking lot.

IL stated that on the let t side, s here the other drivess ay is, he would like to see the paved pat king be tied
into I he dii’. e’.’. a on the left hand side. He stated that he feels that it ‘.‘. ould address a safet issue in case of
an elncvenc\ and emergency ‘.clucles needed to enter the premises.

. ting Chairman Pat Cocehiarella questioned if they would have pre and post topographical di awings.

i’. (‘an stated that the\ lo ha’. e those and they are depicted on the maps g i ‘.en to the (‘onim i ss ion

l1crnate ( ‘oniniissioner Kerfl in stated that ihe are proposing to bring it do’.’. n approx imatel It) feet. lie
qu st ion d it tl te was an ledge.

Mr. (‘no st ate Ihat is one t their concerns.

ltcrnate Conunissioner her in questioned if they would be blasting.

Mr. Can staiei hat this application is only for eartlw ork removal.

( ommissioner (‘osgrove stated that the applicant ‘.‘. ould ha’. e to come hack to get a blasting permit.

lternate Commissioner John Ker in stated that the grade is going to go from 720 feet down to 711 feet
and questioned if tlie would need fence.

Mr. (‘no stated that is a similar to slope to the e\isting conditions. which is a 2: I slope.

Commissioner Jensen stated that they are inn’ ing the materials off site, hut there is a stock pile area
(lepi( ted m the p• luest ioned if that is ft r storage on site or will it he used to store materials for
ntute 1iC.

Mr. ( ‘ w stated that all the material would he removed front the site; the stock pile area is for the silt for the
tempat at y sediment controls.

( ‘onimissioner (‘osgrove questioned if the Fire Marshal has appro’. ed or re’. ie’.’. ed the application, lie
sliLeested that the applicant connect the dri’. e’.’. a s at this point rather than ‘.‘. ait ing until the site plan
tpplie ttoti.



P&t Pub! ic Hearing N1inute - I /2( )!2( ) 5 lat 2 I-n\ I I(I!U\\

cting Chairman Pat Cocchiarella stated that the drive ay could he addressed during the site plan
app!icata n.

Tow ii I>lanner. Brian Miller reiterated that this application is for excavation (uhl\ and the dri a item
could he addressed (luring the site plan application.

01 ESTIONS/COMNIENTS FROM THE PUBLIC

CON FINL. F/CLOSE

MOTION BY lternate ,Jolin Kerwin to CU)SE the Public Hearing at 7:22 PM.
Second b .lternate Iete Zbras.
N )i’I’: Ut .yes.

ii ully

io’siei i

\k.kniintiatic Seeretar
P1 innng S. toiung Coniinisson


